## Lincoln Jr. Zebras Youth Football and Cheer Meeting Minutes

### June 4, 2024 6:30 PM Brick and Barrel Pizza, Lincoln

Regular Meeting

Meeting Chair/Facilitator: Ben Rask

Board Members/Invitees: Ben Rask, Erin Lewis, Liz Rogers, Breanne Kohl, Brian Aguilar, Lisa Reeder, Alison Kowalczyk, Ashley Gilbertson, Rosie Scorsur, Amber Williams, Kortney Williams and Jenny Stelter.

- I. CALL TO ORDER: 6:33 PM
- II. ROLL CALL: Ben Rask, Erin Lewis, Brian Aguilar, Lisa Reeder (late), Alison Kowalczyk, Ashley Gilbertson (late), Amber Williams, Kortney Williams and Jenny Stelter. Not Present: Liz Rogers, Breanne Kohl, and Rosie Scorsur,

### III. OPEN BUSINESS/ISSUES:

- a. Approval of Minutes from 5/14/2024 Unanimous Approval
- b. 5/1/2024 & 5/21/2024 Minutes still being worked on (adding all details Tabled).
- c. JPW Cheer Head Coach Interview: Brittany Guerero-Vasquez @ 6:45 PM: Unanimous Approval.
- Add to bylaws voting by email (previously voted on already/file was corrupt per discord message sent 2/2024 but recently fixed): for "Emergency Purposes" voting can be done via email. This needs to be added to bylaws (must follow 501c3 law). Erin motioned, Brian seconded.
- e. Container Cont. (Clean/Organize): Brian, Ben and Erin spent some hours organizing and cleaning, asking for help to pick up old jersey to wash for parade, help with washing equipment bags and pants. Plan is to meet Saturday at the containers at 6:00 to help organize and wash.
- f. Wash Pants & Bags Brian
- g. Share Replacement Pad Info/Pricing (previously voted & approved to purchase): It is cheaper to go through Riddel. Already has been approved to make the order at a previous meeting.
- h. Fireworks Booth: Ben is reaching out to Angie. Ashley is setting up the volunteer page.
- i. Pool Party: Pool party ideas are starting to become too expensive talking about maybe planning a movie night after a Friday night practice July 26<sup>th</sup>. Food Trucks, tacos, Little Giants movie. Still coming up with ideas and planning.

#### IV. NEW BUSINESS

a. 4<sup>th</sup> of July Parade (application/help): Ben filled out application. Alison and Amber are decorating the float at Brians house. They will be purchasing decorations and stuff for the kids to hand out. Alison is getting the trailer. We would like to offer the old Jersey that are stored in the container for the kids to wear during the parade and ask parents for a donation for the cost of the jerseys. Would like Breanne to promote the parade

# Lincoln Jr. Zebras Youth Football and Cheer Meeting Minutes

### June 4, 2024 6:30 PM Brick and Barrel Pizza, Lincoln

on social media.

- b. Krispy Kreme Fundraiser Update: 169 dozen donuts sold. Need to credit accounts.
- c. Ipads for Cheer for music at games/comps: Cheer wanted to get a small Ipad for music instead of using phones, Looking into pricing of MP3 player.
- d. Empire Sponsorship/Cheer Shirts: They sponsored \$1000 that goes toward Jamz camp shirts. Screen printing has gone up so the \$1000 doesn't cover the cost of the shirts. They will need \$400 to cover the cost. Brian motioned to approve and Alison seconded.
- e. Item not on Agenda: LJZ to approve the scholarship sponsor for Bridget Farebrother. Erin motioned to approve and Brian seconded.

## V. OPEN DISCUSSION/ROUNDTABLE:

- a. Vice President
- b. Spirit Wear Coordinator: Jennifer is getting Sparkle by Kat fundraiser set up. Will be emailing for everyone to see prior to it going live.
- c. Treasurer
- d. Secretary
- e. Director of Public Info
- f. Site Director/Equipment Coordinator/Football Director: Ashley Gilbertson son is having surgery and cannot play. We would like to give him a jersey so he can wear one with his team. Ben and Brian are working on the football Budget.
- g. Parent Volunteer Coordinator
- h. Board Advisor
- i. Snack Bar Coordinator
- j. Cheer Director
- k. Assistant Cheer Director/ Registrar: Needs report cards, medical release, birth certificate for new player. Will need to start collecting from parents.
- 1. Cheer Coordinator
- m. President/ Fundraiser Coordinator: USA football concussion training Ben is getting this handle this week. Finger prints are getting schedule toward the end of June.

#### VI. ADJOURNMENT: 8:40 PM